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City of Hermosa Beach 

IIn Information Item  
 

DATE:   March 26, 2019 

TO:  Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 

FROM: Kim Chafin, Planning Manager 

SUBJECT: Contract for RHNA Monitoring and Reporting 

 
Executive Summary 
 

The City Manager is authorizing a contract with JHD Planning, for technical expertise 

and assistance with the 6th cycle RHNA (Regional Housing Needs Assessment) and 

with the Southern California Association of (SCAG) regional growth forecast update for 

the 2045 Regional Transportation Plan/Sustainable Communities Strategy. The City 

also needs assistance with housing monitoring and annual reporting associated with the 

City’s Housing Element program, as well as assistance regarding No Net Loss Analysis 

and Findings that are required pursuant to new provisions of state law when 

development is proposed on a site listed in the Housing Element inventory.   

 

Background 
 

John Douglas, aka JHD Planning, was instrumental in helping the City get its 5th cycle 

2013-2021 RHNA calculations revised, resulting in a housing allocation of 2 units 

instead of the preliminary calculation of 562 provided by SCAG (Southern California 

Association of Governments). SCAG is in the process of updating its Growth Forecasts 

now, and this will likely result in a higher RHNA number for Hermosa Beach. JHD 

Planning can provide assistance to monitor and influence that process. JHD Planning 

provides this service for several jurisdictions, and spreads the costs over those multiple 

jurisdictions, which results in a cost savings for everyone. 

 

Fiscal Impact 
 

The contract is based on an annual cap of $10,000. There are sufficient funds in the 

Fiscal Year 2018-19 budget to cover the remainder of this fiscal year, and a 

supplemental request is included in the Fiscal Year 2019-20 budget. General Plan 

Maintenance Funds may be used to cover the costs of these services. 




























